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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

BID BULLETIN NO. 01

“PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MATERIALS”
(ITB NO. 2024-002 LOT 01 and LOT 03)

SECOND BIDDING

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 is being issued to amend/clarify certain provisions contained in the
Bidding Documents for this procurement in response to the queries raised by the prospective bidders

in the Pre-Bid Conference conducted last January 20, 2025.

ITEM REFERENCE QUERIES AMENDMENT/ RESPONSE
NO.
1. | IL. TERMS OF REFERENCE Since Lot 01 has two (2) | Yes, you may provide only
C. MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS | items, the Power Quality | One (1) Certificate of
Analyzer (PQA) and the | Distributorship if it is for
2) Certificate of AC/DC Clamp Meter, can | the PQA being the item
Distributorship/Manufacturer’s | we provide only one (1) | having the higher value. But
Authorization Certificate of | it is best if the bidders can
Distributorship for the | provide  certificate  of
PQA only? distributorship for each
item.
2. II. TERMS OF REFERENCE
D. DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS
Deliveries shall be made to Ibaan | In terms of delivery | The Bidders are allowed to
Electric Corporation, Metro-Rei | requirements, can we | extend the delivery
Business Park, Brgy. Palindan, | extend the  stated | requirement up to the
Ibaan, Batangas. Delivery of items | delivery time up to five | maximum period until
should be within thirty (30) | (5) to six (6) weeks? April 4, 2025.
calendar days from receipt of the
Notice to Proceed (NTP).
3. | II. TERMS OF REFERENCE For Power Quality | Since there were no Ampere
B. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS | Analyzer, what is the | requirements stated on the
maximum required | Terms of Reference, the
L. Power Quality Analyzer current on the flex | Committee requires the
probe? Does 3000 | 3000A or 6000A as the
Amperes approve? | maximum range for the
Based on the | flex probe with the length
specifications there | of 24 inches or 36 inches.
were no current
requirements.
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III. INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS | Our office was relocated | Yes, you may submit
ITB-01: CRITERIA FOR | earlier this year and the | documents containing the
EVALUATION reflected address on the | previous address but a

building permits and | certification should be

A. Technical Bids (Envelope 1)
B. Financial Bids (Envelope 2)

other related
documents was the
previous address. Can
we submit documents

attached stating the reason
thereof.

containing the old
address?

I. INVITATION TO BID

ACTIVITIES SCHEDULE Will your committee | No. The committee will not
[ssuance and | January 08, still accept interested | accept any bidders.
Availability | 2025 to bidders?

of Bidding | January 17, As stated in the Invitation to
Documents 2025 Bid, the Issuance and
Pre-Bid January 20, availability of Bidding
Conference 2025 at Documents is on January

10:00 am 08-17, 2025, only.

Deadline of | January 27,

Submission | 2025 at Therefore, no bidder will be
of Bids 09:00 am entertained beyond the
Opening and | January 27, allotted period.
Preliminary | 2025 at

Evaluation of | 10:00 am

Bids

Post February 03-

Qualification | 04, 2025

Issuance of | February 05,

Notice of | 2025

award

I. INVITATION TO BID
“The Bid Fee/s are non-
refundable and must be paid on

the deadline of submission of
bids”

When can we pay the
bid fee/s?

The fee/s for the bidding
documents must pe paid on
the deadline of submission
of bids. As stated on the
Invitation to Bid, January
27,2025,9:00 a.m.
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7. | V. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

A. To guarantee the faithful
performance of the winning
bidder of its obligations under the
contract prepared in accordance
with the bidding documents, it
shall post a performance security
equivalent to 20% of the contract
price or Bid Price upon receipt of
Notice of Award in any of the
following forms:

a. Cash

b. Cashier’s check

c. Manager’s check issued by a
Universal or Commercial Bank

d. Bank Draft / Guarantee or
Irrevocable letter of credit issued
by a universal or commercial bank

A. To guarantee the faithful
performance of the winning
bidder of its obligations
under the contract
prepared in accordance
with the bidding
documents, it shall post a
performance security
equivalent to 20% of the
contract price or Bid Price
within seven (7) days
upon receipt of Notice of
Award in any of the
following forms:

a. Cash

b. Cashier’s check

c. Manager’s check issued
by a Universal or
Commercial Bank

d. Bank Draft / Guarantee or
Irrevocable letter of credit
issued by a universal or
commercial bank

The amendments to the provision stated above will apply to the bidding documents and other

information specified therein.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

Issued this Thursday, Japuary 23, 2025.
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